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Federal M ne Safety and Heal th Revi ew Conm ssion
O fice of Adm nistrative Law Judges

SECRETARY OF LABOR, ClVIL PENALTY PROCEEDI NGS
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. CENT 90-21-M
PETI TI ONER A.C. No. 41-03425-05506
V. Docket No. CENT 90-68-M

A.C. No. 41-03425-05507
C & C CRUSHED STONE, |INC.,
RESPONDENT C & C Quarry

DECI SI ON

Appearances: Sarah D. Smith, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor
U.S. Departnent of Labor, Dallas, Texas, for the
Peti tioner;
M. Carl Chaney, C & C Crushed Stone, Inc.
Route 1, Box 16, Burton, Texas, for the
Respondent .

Bef ore: Judge Fauver

The Secretary seeks civil penalties for eight alleged safety
violations under O 110(a) of the Federal M ne Safety and Health
Act of 1977, 30 U.S.C. 0O 801 et seq.

Havi ng consi dered the hearing evidence and the record as a
whole, | find that a preponderance of the substantial, reliable,
and probative evidence establishes the follow ng Findings of Fact
and additional findings of fact in the Discussion bel ow

FI NDI NGS OF FACT
1. Respondent owns and operates a quarry and plant, known as
C & C Quarry, in Washington County, Texas, where it mnes,
processes and sells crushed stone with a regular and substantia
effect on interstate comerce

2. Respondent is a small size mne operator
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August 9, 1989, Inspection

3. Federal M ne Inspector Robert R Lenmasters inspected the
quarry and plant around 8:30 a.m, August 9, 1989. When he
reached the scal e house, the plant was operating, producing
crushed stone. In a few m nutes, the plant conveyor and crushing
operation was turned off. When Inspector Lenmasters reached the
conveyor and stone-crushing operation at the plant, he found that
the guards for the tail pulley on the main feed conveyor, for the
tail pulley on the sand belt, for the V-belt drive on the
stockpile belt, and for the conveyor to the shaker, were renoved
fromthe machi nery. They were nearby, but had been renoved and
not reinstalled.

4. Because of the missing guards, |nspector Lemasters issued
Citation Nos. 3282571, 3282572, 3282573, and 3282574, each
charging a violation of 30 C.F. R 0 56.14112(b), which provides:

(b) Guards shall be securely in place while machinery
i s being operated, except when testing or naking

adj ustments whi ch cannot be performed wi thout renoval
of the guard.

5. The missing guards were designed to guard pinch points of
novi ng belts, axles, and other noving parts. Enployees regularly
cleaned up spillage in close proxinmty to the pinch points while
the machi nery was running. Wthout the guards, the enpl oyees were
exposed to a substantial and significant hazard of beconi ng
entangled in the nmoving parts or comng into contact with them
with a reasonable |ikelihood of serious injury.

6. Respondent's president, manager and princi pal owner --
M. Carl Chaney -- knew about the requirenments of 30 CF. R O
56. 14112(b), and in prior inspections had been cautioned by MSHA
i nspectors to keep the guards on the machi nery whenever the
machi nery was operating.

7. The plant had recently been shut down for repair of an
engi ne, but the repair work had been conpl eted before August 9,
1989, and the plant was operating on August 9, 1989.

8. When I nspector Lemasters saw the plant operations on
August 9, 1989, Respondent was not running the conveyor and
crusher operation in order to test or adjust the equi pnment, but
was running it to produce crushed stone.

9. Inspector Lemasters observed that the Euclid R 25 end
dunmp truck No. 1 did not have adequate brakes. He issued Citation
No. 3282575 for this condition, charging a violation of 30 C F. R
0 56.14101(a), which provides
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O 56. 14101 Brakes

(a) Mninmumrequirements. (1) Self-propelled nobile

equi pment shall be equi pped with a service brake system
capabl e of stopping and hol ding the equi pment with its
typical load on the maxi mumgrade it travels. This
standard does not apply to equi pnment which is not
originally equipped with brakes unless the manner in

whi ch the equi pnent is being operated requires the use
of brakes for safe operation. This standard does not
apply to rail equi prment

(2) If equi pped on self-propelled nobile equipnent,

par ki ng brakes shall be capable of holding the

equi pnent with its typical |load on the maxi mum grade it
travel s.

10. The dump truck was used on a steep ranmp and ot her
grades. Its defective brakes created a serious hazard to the
driver and others.

11. Inspector Lenasters observed that Euclid R-25 end dunp
truck No. 2 did not have an operabl e backup alarm This defect
created a serious hazard of striking a pedestrian or vehicle
whil e operating the dunp truck in reverse. The inspector issued
Citation No. 3282576, charging a violation of 30 CF.R O
56.14132(b), which provides that, when the driver has an
obstructed view to the rear, self-propelled nobile equipnent
shal | have an audi bl e backup al arm or an observer to signal when
it is safe to backup. The dunp truck had a substantial area of
obstructed viewto the rear, and Respondent did not use an
observer to signal the driver when operating in reverse.

Decenber 13, 1989, Inspection

12. Federal Mne Inspector Steven R Kirk inspected the
quarry and plant around 1:30 p.m on Decenber 13, 1989. He
observed the conveyor and crusher operating and producing crushed
stone. Guards were missing for the tail pulley on the twin jaw
crusher return conveyor and for the tail pulley for the discharge
conveyor belt. The inspector issued Citation Nos. 3445581 and
3445582, charging violations of 30 C.F.R [ 56.14112(h).

13. The missing guards were designed to guard pinch points
of noving belts, axles, and other noving parts. Enployees
regularly cleaned up spillage in close proxinmty to the pinch
poi nts while the machinery was running. Wthout the guards, the
enpl oyees were exposed to a substantial and significant hazard of
becomi ng entangled in the nmoving parts or comng into contact
with them with a reasonable Iikelihood of serious injury.
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DI SCUSSI ON W TH FURTHER FI NDI NGS

M. Chaney was not at the plant when |Inspector Lemasters
observed the plant operating and observed the m ssing guards on
August 9, 1989. He suggested at the hearing that the plant was in
the process of starting up on August 9, and was not operationa
on that date. However, he did not present any wi tnesses to prove
that contention and I nspector Lemasters gave eye-w t ness
testimony that the plant was operating and producing crushed
st one.

The inspector's testinmony is supported by the undi sputed
evi dence that in the next inspection, on Decenmber 13, 1989, the
pl ant was operating and guards were missing, indicating a pattern
t hat Respondent was not careful about keeping the guards
i nstal |l ed when the plant was operating.

Respondent has denonstrated a poor safety attitude
respecting the guard safety standard in 30 C.F. R [ 56.14112(b).
M. Chaney's attitude appears to be that the guards are not
necessary because his enpl oyees are not "so ignorant that they
woul d put their fingers in noving parts.” This opinion overl ooks
the serious risk of an enployee falling or otherw se accidentally
comng into contact with an exposed noving part. Accidents are
not sinply a test of alertness, but nmay happen to anyone if
safety standards are not foll owed.

Considering the prior notice given to M. Chaney concerning
the guard safety standard in inspections before August 9, 1989,
and considering all of the criteria for civil penalties in O
110(i) of the Act, I find that the governnment's proposed
penalties for the August 9, 1989, violations of 30 CF. R O
56. 14112(b) are reasonabl e.

The viol ations of vehicle safety standards on August 9,
1989, i.e., the defective brakes and backup alarm are serious
and due to plain negligence. Both violations were readily
detectable by ordinary care in checking the vehicles. The
penal ti es proposed by the government for these violations are
reasonabl e.

The two renmmining violations -- mssing guards on tai
pul | eys on Decenber 13, 1989 -- reflect a very poor safety
attitude by the operator concerning the safety guard standard.

Al t hough Respondent may not agree with the wi sdom of the statute
or of this particular safety standard, it is not at liberty to
violate the guard safety standard in a "catch as catch can"
approach to MSHA i nspections. It nmust be deterred fromviolating
the safety standards when an MSHA i nspector is not on the scene.
The unnecessary and unjustified risk to its enployees in this
case warrants a deterrent penalty higher than the penalties
proposed by MSHA. Considering this and all the criteria for
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civil penalties in 0O 110(i) of the Act, | find that a civi
penalty of $200 for each of the two Decenber 13, 1989, violations
i s appropriate.

In summary, Respondent is assessed the foll ow ng civi
penal ti es:

Citation Civil Penalty
3282571 $ 74
3282572 $ 74
3282573 $ 74
3282574 $ 74
3282575 $ 91
3282576 $ 91
3445581 $200
3445582 $200

$878

CONCLUSI ONS OF LAW

1. The judge has jurisdiction in these proceedi ngs.

2. Respondent violated the safety standards as alleged in
Citation Nos. 3282571, 3282572, 3282573, 3282574, 3282575,
3282576, 3445581, and 3445582.

ORDER

VWHEREFORE | T | S ORDERED t hat Respondent shall pay the above

civil penalties of $878 within 30 days of the date of this

deci si on.

W1 liam Fauver
Adm ni strative Law Judge



